IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES

November 18th, 2021

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, and Trustees Hardies & Parker were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Recreation Representative Jason Atkinson, and Guests Joe Fanto and County Commissioner Doug Helzerman.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the agenda, Bonnville seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: County Commissioner Doug Helzerman informed the Board that due to redistricting he would no longer be losco Townships representation as of 2022.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 10-21-2021 with corrections. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey presented the Board with a November election summary and advised the Board that the Verity Scan for the Absentee Voter Counting Board (AVCB) had been ordered.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that they had collected for 1,179 trash stops and that the Township has received the first installment of the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) money.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$36,802.59 in Township bills. Roll Call vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the Fowlerville Recreation programs. The recreation department is seeing record numbers for enrollment and is need of more coaches to meet the enrollment needs.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made six (6) responses into losco Township between 10/22/2021 – 11/18/21. Five (5) responses were medical calls, and one (1) smoke detector activation.

Treasurer Bonnville also gave a presentation on the new projected Fowlerville Area Fire Station.

Trustee Parker updated the Board on the work the Planning Commission is doing and their work with Master Planner Mark Eidelson. The Board reaffirmed the moratorium on Wind Energy Conversion Systems, Wireless Communication Facilities, and Solar Energy Systems until the Board approves the amendments.

Zoning Administrator Allen reported 41 permits,11 new dwellings, and 12 waivers have been issued in 2021, thus far.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board of the required information that would need to be published if losco Township votes to proceed with the issuance of the secured bonds for the construction of the new Fowlerville Area Fire Department main station. Clerk Dailey made a Motion to adopt losco Township Resolution #2021-5, Policy for the Combination of Lots within a Site Condominium Development, seconded by Parker. AA, MC.

The Board discussed the parameters for snow removal at the Township Hall. It was reaffirmed that a 2" minimum was appropriate.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to authorize Treasurer Bonnville to sign the Agreement with Fowlerville Community Schools, Howell Public Schools, and LESA for the Collection of Summer Taxes at \$3.00 per parcel, seconded by Parker. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Supervisor Miller to approve the Federal Poverty Guidelines Used in the Determination of Poverty Exemption at 150% of the applicant's income in addition the applicant's assets cannot exceed \$10,000. AA, MC.

The Board discussed an Iron/Odor filter for the Township Hall.

Treasurer Bonnville noted that Trail and Treats was well attended and offered to coordinate the event again next year.

Supervisor Miller advised the Board of the resignation of Robert Nash from Board of Review and advised the Board that alternate Joe Showerman will take his place.

2nd Call to the Public: None

Trustee Hardies made a motion to adjourn at 8:58 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey Iosco Township Clerk